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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Equipment: Flexi 3-sector RF-moduie 1.7/2,1GHz for Flexi Multiradio Base Station

FCC ID- VBNFRIE-O1
Subject; FCC Rule Parts 27 Class || Permissive Change

Dear Sir/Madam,

Nokia Siemens Networks applies class || Permissive Change for the enlarged functionality with E-UTRA
LTE 20MHz band width and UTRA WCDMA of the FRIE RF-module.

No changes have been made to module hardware or original documentation. The told update is fully
made by software modification.

The extensive testing performed shows that even with the above mentioned software modification the
compliance with the requirement of FCC part 27 is still fulfilled.

The original Request for Confidentiality of FRIE under CFR 0.457 and 0.459, dated 15.11.2009 and
signed by Keijo Katisko (Head of MR BTS HW Development), is valid for the Permissive Change under
consideration.

Very Best Regards,
Ie

o

Jari Virta,
R&D Manager,
WCDMA BTS Product Conformity



